NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE E ALERT©
(2-25-13)

STARTING JANUARY 10, 2014 REAL ESTATE SALES PERSONS OR BROKERS CAN BE CONS9IDER MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATORS UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS

FACTS

Effective January 10, 2014, 12 CFR 1026.36(a)(1) includes in the commentary at Supplement I to Part 1026-Official Interpretations.

·  * * * *

Subpart D – Miscellaneous

·  * * * *

Subpart E-Special Rules for Certain Home Mortgage Transactions

* * * * *

Section 1026.36- Prohibited Acts or Practices and Certain Requirements for Credit Secured by a Dwelling
1. Meaning of loan originator. i. General. A. Section 1026.36(a) defines the set of activities or services any one of which, if done for or in the expectation of compensation or gain, makes the person doing such activities or performing such services a loan originator, unless otherwise excluded. The SCOPE OF ACTIVITIES COVERED BY THE TERM LOAN ORIGINATOR INCLUDES: 

1. Referring a consumer to any person who participates in the origination process as a loan originator. Referring includes any oral or written action directed to a consumer that can affirmatively influence the consumer to select a particular loan originator or creditor to obtain an extension of credit when the consumer will pay for such credit. 

MORAL

It would appear that a real estate salesperson selling a home to a buyer that refers the buyer to a particular loan originator or creditor (lender) or a loan originator that works for the lender and expects compensation becomes a loan originator and thereby gets into trouble if reported to CFPB.  Do you have an opinion?  This is how I read the new reg that goes into effect on January 10, 2014

THE 3% RULE FOR MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATORS THAT GOES INTO EFFECT ON JANUARY 10, 2014 IS AFFECTED BY PMI

FACTS

The QUALIFIED MORTGAGE rule’s 3% points and fees cap can be affected by Mortgage Insurance.  The final qualified mortgage rule enacted by the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau exempts upfront premiums that Federal Housing Administration charges from the 3% cap. The FHA upfront fee is currently 175 basis points.
PMI upfront premiums that exceed 175 bps will be included in the 3% cap, according to the finale qualified mortgage rule that goes into effect on January 10, 2014. PMI upfront premiums can be as high as 250 bps.  If a PMI premium payable at or before consummation exceeds the FHA insurance premium, “the portion of the private mortgage insurance premium that exceeds the FHA premium must be included in points and fees,” as published by the CFPB.  (Compliments of CAMP re basis point charges and example.)

MORAL

When you have PMI on a loan watch out for the basis points charged by a PMI that is not FHA and I believe the QM rule also mentions it must have a pro rata refund under certain conditions.
ADVERTISING HARP 2.0 INTEREST RATES WITHOUT A TAX WARNING CAN LEAVE A BROKER OR LENDER POTENTIALLY LIABLE FOR FALSE ADVERTISING OR OPEN TO A CONSUMER LAWSUIT
FACTS

(h) Tax implications. If an advertisement distributed in paper form or through the Internet (rather than by radio or television) is for a loan secured by the consumer's principal dwelling, and the advertisement states that the advertised extension of credit may exceed the fair market value of the dwelling, the advertisement shall clearly and conspicuously state that:

(1) THE INTEREST ON THE PORTION OF THE CREDIT EXTENSION THAT IS GREATER THAN THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE DWELLING IS NOT TAX DEDUCTIBLE FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES; AND

(2) THE CONSUMER SHOULD CONSULT A TAX ADVISER FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE DEDUCTIBILITY OF INTEREST AND CHARGES.  (12cfr1026.24)

MORAL

Warn the consumer or the broker and/or lender funding the loan could possibly find themselves in a class action lawsuit or disciplined by the licensing agency, CFPB or worse yet FTC.  If you have questions contact Herman Thordsen, Esq.
A REMINDER ABOUT NEW CALIFORNIA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE LAWS EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2013

FACTS

The California Foreclosure Reduction Act (“Foreclosure Reduction Act,” AB 268 (Ch. 86, Stats. 2012) and SB 900 (Ch. 87, Stats. 2012)). The Foreclosure Reduction Act reforms California’s non-judicial foreclosure process so that borrowers have greater protection from wrongful foreclosures, and a meaningful opportunity to be considered for, and obtain, a loan modification or other alternative to foreclosure.
Many provisions only apply to mortgage servicers that have foreclosed on more than 175 homes during the preceding year. MOST PROVISIONS APPLY SOLELY TO FIRST LIEN MORTGAGES OR DEEDS OF TRUST SECURED BY OWNER-OCCUPIED PROPERTY.
This summary of key provisions in the Foreclosure Reduction Act applies to mortgage servicers above and below the 175 threshold. This summary also summarizes key provisions that will become operative on January 1, 2018, which will apply to all mortgage servicers, regardless of foreclosure volume. 
RMLA and CFLL licensees will be responsible for maintaining evidence of compliance with all of the new requirements. Such evidence includes, but not be limited to, phone conversation logs, copies of correspondence, notices, declarations, and operations manuals that establish a mortgage servicer’s policies and procedures. A licensee’s books and records should establish that required correspondence and notices occur within the time periods set forth in the law.  DRE licenses would be well advised to do the same.

I. Mortgage Servicers with 175 or Fewer Foreclosures

1. Foreclosure Communication Requirements (Civil Code §2923.5 (Section 4))

A mortgage servicer is required to contact or attempt to contact a borrower before commencing the foreclosure process, and to record a declaration of compliance with the Notice of Default (“NOD”). 
The borrower outreach requirements apply to all loans, regardless of when those loans were first recorded. 

2. Review of Foreclosure Documents (Civil Code §2924.17)

Before commencing foreclosure, a MORTGAGE SERVICER IS REQUIRED TO REVIEW COMPETENT AND RELIABLE EVIDENCE TO SUBSTANTIATE THE BORROWER’S DEFAULT and its right to foreclose. In addition, every recorded declaration, affidavit, NOD, Notice

of Sale (“NOS”), assignment, and substitution of trustee must be accurate and complete, and supported by competent and reliable evidence. 

3. Prohibition on Dual Tracking (Civil Code §2923.5 (Section 4) and §2924.18)

A MORTGAGE SERVICER IS PROHIBITED FROM COMMENCING OR CONTINUING THE FORECLOSURE PROCESS (I.E. RECORDING A NOD OR NOS, OR CONDUCTING A  TRUSTEE’S SALE) PENDING A COMPLETED REVIEW OF A LOAN MODIFICATION APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY A BORROWER AND UNTIL AFTER THE BORROWER HAS BEEN PROVIDED WITH A WRITTEN DECISION ABOUT ELIGIBILITY FOR A LOAN MODIFICATION.

A mortgage servicer is also prohibited from commencing or continuing the foreclosure process if a borrower is in compliance with the terms of an approved foreclosure prevention alternative or if a foreclosure prevention alternative has been approved by all parties and proof of financing has been provided to the mortgage servicer.

4. Damages (Civil Code §2924.19)

Prior to a trustee’s sale, a borrower may bring an injunctive action against a mortgage servicer for a material violation of Civil Code Sections 2923.5 (borrower outreach and declaration of contact or due diligence), 2924.17 (review of foreclosure documents), or 2924.18 (dual track prohibition).
After a trustee’s deed upon sale has been recorded, a mortgage servicer may be liable to a borrower for actual damages for material violation of the abovementioned Civil Code sections. Furthermore, a mortgage servicer may be liable for the greater of treble damages or $50,000 if the material violation was

intentional, reckless or resulted in willful misconduct.  A borrower may be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

5. Reporting Requirement If Mortgage Servicer Exceeds 175 Threshold (Civil Code §2924.18(c))

A mortgage servicer is required to notify the Department of Corporations within three months after close of the calendar year or annual reporting period when that servicer has exceeded the 175 foreclosure threshold. The Department of Corporations has determined that this notice may be included with the annual report required under the licensee’s licensing law. The mortgage servicer becomes subject to the heightened requirements for mortgage servicers with more than 175 foreclosures, six months after the calendar year in which it exceeds the threshold.
6. Written Notice of Postponement of Sale (Civil Code §2924(a)(5))
A mortgage servicer must notify a borrower in writing, within 5 business days following the  postponement, whenever a foreclosure sale is postponed for at least 10 business days.

II. Mortgage Servicers with More Than 175 Foreclosures

1. Foreclosure Communication Requirements (Civil Code §2923.55)

A mortgage servicer is required to contact or attempt to contact a borrower before commencing the

foreclosure process, and to record a declaration of compliance with the NOD.

2. Review of Foreclosure Documents (Civil Code §2924.17)

Before commencing foreclosure, a mortgage servicer is required to review competent and reliable evidence to substantiate the borrower’s default and its right to foreclose. In addition, every recorded declaration, affidavit, NOD, NOS, assignment, and substitution of trustee must be accurate and complete, and supported by competent and reliable evidence. 
3. Prohibition on Dual Tracking (Civil Code §2923.55, §2923.6 (Section 7) and §2924.11 (Section 14))

A mortgage servicer is prohibited from commencing or continuing the foreclosure process while a completed loan modification application submitted by a borrower is pending, until (1) the mortgage servicer makes a written determination that the borrower is not eligible for a loan modification and any appeal period has expired;

(2) the borrower does not accept a loan modification offer within 14 days of the offer; or (3) the borrower accepts a loan modification offer, but defaults or breaches the terms.

Additionally, a mortgage servicer is prohibited from commencing or continuing the foreclosure process if a borrower is in compliance with the terms of an approved foreclosure prevention alternative, or if a foreclosure prevention alternative has been approved by all parties and proof of financing has been provided to the servicer.

4. Single Point of Contact (Civil Code §2923.7)

A mortgage servicer is required to create a “single point of contact” upon the request of a borrower. The single point of contact may be an individual or a team that has the authority to perform specific responsibilities, has knowledge of a borrower’s situation and current status, provides accurate information to a borrower, and coordinates all documents associated with a borrower’s foreclosure prevention alternative. 
5. Notice to Borrower that has not Applied for a Loan Modification (Civil Code §2924.9)

Unless a borrower has previously exhausted the loan modification process, within five business days after recording a NOD, a mortgage servicer is required to notify a borrower who has not submitted an application for a loan modification that the borrower may qualify for a loan modification or foreclosure prevention alternative, whether an application must be submitted to be considered, and the process to obtain an application.

6. Loan Modification Review Process (Civil Code §2924.10)

A mortgage servicer is required to provide a borrower written acknowledgement of receipt within five business days of receiving a completed loan modification application OR ANY DOCUMENTS CONNECTED TO A LOAN MODIFICATION APPLICATION.  The initial written acknowledgement of receipt of the loan modification application must include a description of the loan modification process, including an estimate of when a decision will be made and length of time a borrower will have to consider an offer; any deadlines or expiration dates for submitting documents;

and any deficiencies in the application.  In circumstances where a borrower was provided a fair opportunity to be evaluated for a loan modification prior to January 1, 2013, a mortgage servicer is

not required to evaluate a loan modification application from a borrower unless there has been a material, documented change in the borrower’s financial circumstances.

7. Loan Modification Application Denial and Appeal (Civil Code §2923.6 (Section 7))

If a loan modification application is denied, a mortgage servicer is required to send a borrower written notice identifying the reasons for denial, including (1)timing and instructions for requesting an appeal; (2) if applicable, reasons for investor disallowance of the loan modification; (3) information related to the net

present value calculation, if the denial was based on this calculation; (4) if applicable, a finding of a prior failed loan modification; and (5) a description of other foreclosure prevention alternatives for which the borrower may be eligible.

A mortgage servicer must provide a borrower at least 30 days from the date of a written denial to appeal the denial and provide evidence that the mortgage servicer’s determination was in error.

A mortgage servicer is prohibited from recording a NOD or, if a NOD has already been recorded, recording a NOS or conducting a trustee’s sale until the later of: (1) 31 days after the borrower is provided written notice of the denial; (2) If the borrower appeals the denial, the later of 15 days after the denial of the appeal or 14 days after a loan modification is offered after appeal, but declined by the borrower; or (3) if a loan modification is offered after appeal and accepted, the date on which the borrower defaults or breaches the terms of the offer.
8. Prohibition on Fees (Civil Code §2924.11 (Section 14))

A mortgage servicer is prohibited from charging application, processing and other fees for a loan modification or other foreclosure prevention alternative. A mortgage servicer is also prohibited from collecting late fees for the period when a loan modification application is under review, when a denial is being appealed, when the borrower is making timely modification payments, or when a foreclosure prevention alternative is being considered or exercised.

9. Additional Notices (Civil Code §2923.55)

A mortgage servicer is prohibited from recording a NOD until after the servicer has provided the borrower written notice with (1) a statement that if a borrower is a servicemember or dependent of a servicemember, the borrower may be entitled to certain protections under the federal Servicemembers Civil Relief Act; and (2) a statement that the borrower may request a copy of the promissory note, deed of trust, any assignment of the borrower’s mortgage, and the borrower’s payment history.

10. Other Requirements (Civil Code §2924.11 (Section 14))

A mortgage servicer is required to provide a borrower that has accepted a loan modification offer or foreclosure prevention alternative a copy of the executed agreement. In addition, a mortgage servicer is required to record a rescission of a NOD or cancel a pending trustee’s sale, if applicable, upon a borrower

executing a permanent foreclosure prevention alternative.
11. Damages (Civil Code §2924.12 (Section 16))

Prior to a trustee’s sale, a borrower may bring an injunctive action against a mortgage servicer for a material violation of Civil Code Sections 2923.55  (borrower outreach and declaration of contact or due diligence), 2923.6 (dual track prohibition and loan modification application denial and appeal), 2923.7

(single point of contact), 2924.9 (notice to a borrower that has not applied for a loan modification), 2924.10 (loan modification review process), 2924.11 (dual track prohibition and prohibition against application or late fees) or 2924.17 (review of foreclosure documents).

After a trustee’s deed upon sale has been recorded, a mortgage servicer may be liable to a borrower for actual damages for the above-mentioned Civil Code sections where the violation was not corrected and remedied prior to the recordation. Furthermore, a mortgage servicer may be liable for the greater of treble damages or $50,000 if the material violation was intentional, reckless or resulted in willful misconduct.

A borrower may be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.

12. Written Notice of Postponement of Sale (Civil Code §2924(a)(5))

A mortgage servicer is required to notify a borrower in writing within 5 business days following the postponement of a foreclosure sale, whenever the sale is postponed for at least 10 business days.

MORAL

Different rules go into effect in 2018 and are not posted here because they are 5 years hence.  If you would like a seminar on these new laws please forward your name, address, phone and e mail. If enough are interested I will conduct one at our office conference room which will hold 40.  If you would like your organization to have me as a speaker to discuss the new law contact Herman Thordsen, Attorney at Law at 888-667-8529.  There is no charge for my being the guest speaker.  If it is outside the 5 Southern California Counties the organization will have to pay for actual travel expensive such as airfare, car and parking.  
CONNECTICUT RESIDENT GETS 37 MONTHS IN FEDERAL PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD

FACTS

On February 20, 2013, ERIC S. SCHERZ, 44, of Stuart, Florida, formerly of Barkhamsted, Connecticut, was sentenced by United States District Judge Vanessa L. Bryant in Hartford to 37 months of imprisonment followed by three years of supervised release for mortgage fraud offenses.
In October 2007, SCHERZ secured a $417,000 mortgage loan to finance the purchase of a property in Barkhamsted. In April 2008, SCHERZ created a fraudulent release of mortgage on the property stating that the lender, a fictitious company SCHERZ created, had received full payment of the loan. SCHERZ subsequently filed the fraudulent release of mortgage with the Town of Barkhamsted.
SCHERZ stopped making payments on his mortgage in March 2009, but in April 2009, he made three fraudulent payments via wire transfer to his mortgage lender that he knew would be and were, in fact, reversed for insufficient funds.
In May 2009, SCHERZ sold the Barkhamsted property for $299,000 to a buyer who relied on the fraudulent release of mortgage as being genuine. At the time of the sale, SCHERZ’s unpaid principal balance on his mortgage was $410,718.56. SCHERZ did not use any of the $299,000 from the fraudulent sale to his pay his outstanding mortgage debt.
On January 6, 2012, SCHERZ waived his right to indictment and pleaded guilty to three counts of wire fraud.  SCHERZ has previously served a 70-month federal term of imprisonment for his role in a mortgage fraud scheme in Florida in the 1990s.  (usattct22113)

MORAL  
I guess he enjoyed the fist accommodations so well, he wanted to go back for a second visit.

FLORIDA LENDER PROCESSING SERVICE, INC TO PAY $35 MILLION IN CRIMINAL AND FORFEITURE PENALTIES FOR OVER ONE MILLION FRAUDULENTLY SIGNED AND NOTARIZED MORTGAGE RELATED DOCUMENTS
On February 15, 2013 Lender Processing Services Inc. (LPS), a publicly traded mortgage servicing company based in Jacksonville, Florida, has agreed to pay $35 million in criminal penalties and forfeiture to address its participation in a six-year scheme to prepare and file more than one million fraudulently signed and notarized mortgage-related documents with property recorders’ offices throughout the United States. The settlement, follows a felony guilty plea from the chief executive officer of wholly owned LPS subsidiary DocX LLC.
LORRAINE BROWN, THE FORMER CEO OF DOCX LLC, PLEADED GUILTY ON NOVEMBER 20, 2012, in federal court in Jacksonville to conspiracy to commit mail and wire fraud. During her guilty plea, Brown admitted to her leadership role in the scheme.
LPS has taken a number of remedial actions to address the misconduct at DocX. Among other things, LPS has wound down all of DocX’s operations, re-executed and re-filed mortgage assignments as appropriate, and terminated Brown and others. LPS has also demonstrated changes in its compliance, training, and overall approach to ensuring its adherence to the law, and has retained an independent consultant to review and report on LPS’s document execution practices; assess related operational, compliance, legal, and reputational risks; and establish a plan for reimbursing any financial injuries to mortgage servicers or borrowers.
According to the statement of facts accompanying the agreement, before its wind-down, DocX was in the business of assisting residential mortgage servicers with creating and executing mortgage-related documents to be filed with property recorders’ offices throughout the United States. Employees of DocX, at the direction of Brown and others, falsified signatures on the documents. Through this scheme and unbeknownst to the clients, Brown and subordinates at DocX directed authorized signers to allow other, unauthorized personnel to sign and to have documents notarized as if they were executed by authorized signers. These signing practices were used at DocX from at least March 2003 until late 2009 and were implemented to increase profits.
Also to increase profits, Brown hired temporary workers to sign as authorized signers. These temporary employees would sign mortgage-related documents at a much lower cost and without the quality controls represented to clients. These documents were then falsely notarized by employees at DocX, allowing the fraud scheme to remain undetected.
After these documents were falsely signed and fraudulently notarized, Brown authorized DocX employees to file and record them with local county property records offices across the country. MANY OF THESE DOCUMENTS—PARTICULARLY MORTGAGE ASSIGNMENTS, LOST NOTE AFFIDAVITS, AND LOST ASSIGNMENT AFFIDAVITS—WERE LATER RELIED UPON IN COURT PROCEEDINGS, INCLUDING PROPERTY FORECLOSURES AND FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY ACTIONS.
In entering into the non-prosecution agreement with LPS, the Justice Department took several factors into consideration. Soon after discovering the misconduct at DocX, LPS conducted a thorough internal investigation, reported all of its findings to the government, cooperated with the government’s investigation, and effectively remediated any problems it discovered. The government’s investigation also revealed that Brown and others at DocX took various steps to actively conceal the misconduct from detection, including from LPS senior management and auditors.
Brown, 51, of Alpharetta, Georgia, faces a maximum potential penalty of five years in prison and a $250,000 fine, or twice the gross gain or loss from the offense. She is scheduled to be sentenced on April 23, 2013, before U.S. District Judge Henry Lee Adams Jr. in Jacksonville.  (usattymdfl21513)
MORAL

Can you imagine how any people were hurt by ONE MILLION FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTS BEING RECORDED?
PENNSYLVANIA MORTGAGE BROKER AND LOAN OFFICERS GET PRISON FOR MORTGAGE FRAUD- ONE GETS 6 YEARS AND REMEMBER NO PAROLE IN THE FEDERAL CRIMINAL SYSTEM

FACTS

On February 13, 2013 DENNIS NICHOLAS, 62, BERNADETTE NICHOLAS, 64, BOTH OF NEWTOWN SQUARE, PENNSYLVANIA, AND KEVIN MCALLISTER, 59, OF DREXEL HILL, PENNSYLVANIA, were sentenced for engaging in schemes to defraud Wilmington trust federal savings bank and Malvern federal savings bank that involved properties valued at more than $35.5 million. Dennis Nicholas was sentenced to 72 months in prison; Bernadette Nicholas was sentenced to 42 months in prison; and McAllister was sentenced to 20 months in prison. In addition to the prison terms, U.S. District Court Judge Legrome D. Davis ordered Bernadette Nicholas and Kevin McAllister to jointly pay restitution to Wilmington Trust in the amount of $2.5 million; ordered Bernadette Nicholas to pay restitution to Malvern Federal Savings in the amount of $2.5 million; and ordered Dennis Nicholas to pay restitution to Malvern Federal Savings in the amount of $2,755,909.27.
BERNADETTE NICHOLAS WAS A MORTGAGE BROKER who intentionally misrepresented material facts to Wilmington Trust about borrowers’ income and assets, the potential rental income, and accurate appraisals of properties. She falsified borrowers’ tax returns and documents relating to the true source and amount of the down payments being made by borrowers and forged borrowers’ signatures on loan documents.
KEVIN MCALLISTER WAS A LOAN OFFICER WITH WILMINGTON TRUST working in conjunction with Nicholas to approve mortgage loans for borrowers who did not meet Wilmington Trust’s criteria for income, assets, and credit scores, in return for bribes and kickbacks from Nicholas. As a result, Nicholas and McAllister caused the approval of loans totaling more than $30 million.
Bernadette Nicholas received a mortgage broker’s commission equivalent to approximately two to three percent of the total amount of a funded loan at the time of loan settlement. During the years 2004, 2005, and 2006, Bernadette Nicholas received approximately $1.2 million as the result of the loans funded by Wilmington Trust. She deposited the money into accounts maintained by Dennis Nicholas who then paid Kevin McAllister equivalent to approximately one percent of the amount of the funded loan, which was a kickback/bribe for getting the questionable loan approved and funded. McAllister made $379,075 in kickbacks. None of the defendants reported the income on their taxes.
ANOTHER DEFENDANT, WAYNE ROSEN, who was charged in a scheme with Bernadette Nicholas to defraud Malvern Federal, will be sentenced February 25, 2013. Nicholas brokered the sale of an apartment building between Rosen and mortgage clients and sought a $1.6 million loan from Malvern Federal for her clients. Nicholas altered the borrowers’ income tax returns prior to submitting them to Malvern Federal and falsely represented the borrowers’ income, the amount of the borrowers’ down payment, and the details of a subordination agreement between Rosen and the borrowers on the borrowers’ loan application and supporting documents. At settlement on the apartment building, Dennis Nicholas, Bernadette Nicholas, and Rosen falsely represented to Malvern Federal that the borrower had made a down payment. Bernadette Nicholas and Rosen applied for a $3.5 million loan to refinance an existing loan that they had on a medical building. In order to influence Malvern Federal’s actions, Bernadette Nicholas, Dennis Nicholas, and Rosen prepared and caused to be prepared fraudulent leases which misrepresented the potential rental flow income of their medical building and caused these leases to be submitted to Malvern Federal.  (usattyedpa21313)

MORAL

Notice how long the sentences are getting. Notice too, that the federal prosecutors went back to 2004 (NINE YEAR OLD LOANS) to get to them.  The prosecutors are doing this nationwide and have been for some time.  They have ten years from when a loan closed to file criminal charges against the people involved.  Usually; brokers and loan officers as here.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS NOT LEGAL ADVICE.

AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE CONSULTED IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL ADVICE.
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THORDSEN Law Offices is a full service law firm with legal experience of its attorneys spanning over 54 years, the last 22 of which are at the exact same location.  6 Hutton Centre, Suite 1040, Santa Ana California where the 405 and 55 freeways meet.  

The firm attorneys represent numerous clients in many areas of law including Personal Injury, trusts and wills for asset protection, criminal white collar defense,   defending against CALIFORNIA DRE, HUD/FHA and FDIC accusations, copyright and trademark protection, bankruptcy, defending civil suits against loan originators that are sued for repayment of losses on mortgage loans, mortgage fraud defense and general real estate matters.  Among others we are counsel to lenders, realtors, mortgage brokers in California and nationally.  We are counsel to state trade associations in California, Nevada and Arizona.
Mr. Thordsen is a panel attorney for the Los Angele Police Protective League, has been a member of the Advisory Board of the Mortgage Banking and Real Estate Appraisal Programs at California State University, Fullerton as well as the California Department of Real Estate Solicitation Task Force Committee and the California Department of Motor Vehicles Anti-Fraud Task Force.
He has been a speaker on HUD audits before the Clark County Bar Association, Las Vegas Nevada and the Nevada Association of Mortgage Brokers Education Committee as well as a guest speaker on mortgage fraud.  He has been a guest speaker at the National Compliance Summit held in Las Vegas, Nevada updating the attendees on “Third Party Mark-ups” and the status of employment laws and regulations against brokers, lenders and title companies that misclassify loan officers and others as independent contractors to avoid paying minimum wage and overtime.  He has also been a guest speaker on RESPA issues at the National RESPA Compliance Summit in Las Vegas, Nevada.
The Firm regularly represents HUD approved mortgagees, real estate brokers, licensees and lenders before licensing agencies such as the California Department of Real Estate, California Finance Lender section of the Department of Corporations, HUD-FHA Mortgagee Review Board (MRB), HUD Home Ownership Centers and the California Office of Administrative Hearings.  This representation includes those charged with violation of federal and state licensing laws, real estate and mortgage laws or the withdrawal of HUD approval and the threat of paying civil penalties or loan indemnification agreements to HUD.  
Mr. Magyar is the firm’s bankruptcy attorney as well as civil defense of lawsuits.  We are able to represent you statewide with the modern electronic filings we have with the Federal Courts throughout the state of California.  Mr. Magyar is well versed in defending clients before DRE administrative hearings and federal criminal matters.
We have been successful in representing clients in wage and overtime violation cases before the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement involving wage disputes including minimum wage, overtime and unemployment compensation issues.
Mr. Sean Thordsen earned his undergraduate degree from Vanderbilt University in Nashville, Tennessee.  He attended Chapman University School of Law in Orange, California and is a member of the California and Nevada Bar Associations.  Sean’s area is in Wills and Trusts for asset protection as well as to avoid the long process of probate. He additionally represents our clients in obtaining copyrights and trademarks as well as defending those accused of violating them in federal court.  In fact he earned distinction in Copyright and Trademarks at Chapman School of Law in Entertainment Law and Working with Film Makers Clinic. He aids our clients seeking copyright and trademark protection as well as contracts to protect these copyrights and trademarks particularly in the video game areas.   He has been an invited speaker at SMU on tax incentives in the video game industry.
If we may serve you please contact one of our attorneys.  
Herman Thordsen, Esq.
Jozef G. Magyar, Esq.
Sean Thordsen, Esq.
Our trial lawyer for  personal injury cases is Alan Brown a member of the National Trial Lawyers Association.  It is by invitation only to the 100 top trial lawyers in each state. We are quite proud of Alan’s accomplishment and the fact that we may serve those of you that have been injured that much better.
IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE NATIONWIDE MORTGAGE E-ALERT, PLEASE SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION TO “THORDSEN LAW OFFICES”  MAIL OR FAX TO (714) 662-4999.  ATTN; THORDSEN LAW OFFICES, 6 HUTTON CENTRE DRIVE, SUITE 1040, SANTA ANA, CA 92707.  ATTN: H. THORDSEN   
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